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=CRVED g0
MEMORANDUM
December 10, 1999 VL0 PM gk 36
AEC G
REPURTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
)
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) /e
RE: DOCKET NO. 991647-TC, 991648-TC, 991656-TC - APPLICATIONS
FOR PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATES.
2423 -pAp

Attached 1is a_NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING
CERTIFICATES TO PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE, to be issued in the

above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 3)
KMP/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Communications

Lz 991656. kmp
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January 4, 2000 >
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F
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING //L
AN
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) \m
RE: DOCKET NO.

991647-TC

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO
PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY EMERALD COAST PAYPHONES,
INC.
DOCKET NO. 991648-TC

DOCKET NO. 991656-TC

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO
PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY DAVID FRAZIER IIT.

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO
PROVIDE PAY TELEPHONE SERVICE BY CROSS CITY AIRPORT INC.

66 —0031-00
Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER to be issued in the above-
referenced docket.

(Number of pages in oxrder - 2)

KMP /kmp

Attachment
cc:

Division of Telecommunications
Iz 991656co. kmp
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